

SCANNED

OPRARequest

From: Patrick Duff <opra+request-928-d8a427d4@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 9:27 AM
To: OPRARequest
Subject: Internal review of Open Public Records Act request - Planning Meeting minutes and agenda from 4-3-2017 scheduled from 3:30-5:00.

Dear Camden City,

Please pass this on to the person who conducts Open Public Records Act reviews.

I am writing to request an internal review of Camden City's handling of my OPRA request 'Planning Meeting minutes and agenda from 4-3-2017 scheduled from 3:30-5:00.'

The meeting I am requesting the minutes of was actually a Department of Finance meeting, not a planning meeting. I would like the minutes of the Department of Finance meeting held on 4-3-2017 that was scheduled from 3:30-5:00.
Thanks

A full history of my OPRA request and all correspondence is available on the Internet at this address:
https://opramachine.com/request/planning_meeting_minutes_and_age

Yours faithfully,

Patrick Duff

=====

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-928-d8a427d4@requests.opramachine.com

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:
<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

If you find this service useful as an OPRA officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's OPRA page.

=====

RECEIVED
2017 DEC 13 A 9:36
MUNICIPAL CLERK OFFICE
CAMDEN, N.J.

OPRARequest

From: OPRARequest
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 12:42 PM
To: Dr. Edward C. Williams, Dir. of Planning & Development; Angela Miller; Stephanie Moore
Cc: Jason Asuncion; Robert Corrales, Business Administrator
Subject: RE: FINAL OPRA REQUEST 12_7_2017 Patrick Duff_PDF

Tracking:	Recipient	Read
	Dr. Edward C. Williams, Dir. of Planning & Development	Read: 12/19/2017 12:43 PM
	Angela Miller	
	Stephanie Moore	
	Jason Asuncion	
	Robert Corrales, Business Administrator	

Ok thank you

From: Dr. Edward C. Williams, Dir. of Planning & Development
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 12:31 PM
To: OPRARequest <OPRARequest@ci.camden.nj.us>; Angela Miller <AnMiller@ci.camden.nj.us>; Stephanie Moore <StMoore@ci.camden.nj.us>
Cc: Jason Asuncion <JaAsunci@ci.camden.nj.us>; Robert Corrales, Business Administrator <RoCorral@ci.camden.nj.us>
Subject: RE: FINAL OPRA REQUEST 12_7_2017 Patrick Duff_PDF

There were no attendees at said meetings.

From: OPRARequest
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 9:20 AM
To: Dr. Edward C. Williams, Dir. of Planning & Development; Angela Miller; Stephanie Moore
Cc: Jason Asuncion; Robert Corrales, Business Administrator
Subject: FINAL OPRA REQUEST 12_7_2017 Patrick Duff_PDF
Importance: High

Please advise on below.
Thanks

From: OPRARequest
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 10:30 AM
To: Angela Miller <AnMiller@ci.camden.nj.us>; Dr. Edward C. Williams, Dir. of Planning & Development <EdWillia@ci.camden.nj.us>
Cc: Robert Corrales, Business Administrator <RoCorral@ci.camden.nj.us>; Jason Asuncion <JaAsunci@ci.camden.nj.us>
Subject: RE: OPRA REQUEST 12_7_2017 Patrick Duff_PDF
Importance: High

Good morning,

Please revisit the attached OPRA request. This request is referring to the meeting June Morton held in council chambers on April 3rd 2017 & May 4th 2017. Please expedite your response.

Thanks

From: Angela Miller
Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 10:08 AM
To: OPRAResult <OPRAResult@ci.camden.nj.us>; Dr. Edward C. Williams, Dir. of Planning & Development <EdWillia@ci.camden.nj.us>
Cc: Robert Corrales, Business Administrator <RoCorral@ci.camden.nj.us>; Jason Asuncion <JaAsunci@ci.camden.nj.us>
Subject: RE: OPRA REQUEST 12_7_2017 Patrick Duff_PDF

I do not have any Planning Board Meeting Minutes for the dates provided.

From: OPRAResult
Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 9:57 AM
To: Dr. Edward C. Williams, Dir. of Planning & Development
Cc: Angela Miller; Robert Corrales, Business Administrator; Jason Asuncion
Subject: OPRA REQUEST 12_7_2017 Patrick Duff_PDF

IMPORTANT (TIME SENSITIVE)

Attached please find an OPRA request for information.

The City has a total of 7 business days in which to reply from the date the request was initiated; YOU DON'T HAVE 7 DAYS.

Upon completion, please forward documents to the Office of the Municipal Clerk for pricing and final distribution.

If the item(s) are not available, please notify our office in writing as soon as possible to be forwarded to the requestor. If this office is not provided with a reply, the request will be deemed denied by YOUR OFFICE.

Thank you...

IMPORTANT NOTE: A public official, officer, employee or custodian who knowingly and willfully violates P.L. 1963, c.73 (C.47:1A-1 et seq.), as amended and supplemented, and is found to have unreasonably denied access under the totality of the circumstances, shall be subject to a civil penalty of \$1,000 for an initial violation, \$2,500 for a second violation that occurs within 10 years of an initial violation, and \$5,000 for a third violation that occurs within 10 years of an initial violation. This penalty shall be collected and enforced in proceedings in accordance with the "Penalty